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Mr Maccoll Exemption Ref: NCC/059701/2012
Maccoll Media Ltd Our Ref: PSC/C24772
Harrem House

Ogilvie Road

High Wycombe

Buckinghamshire Date: 17 September 2012
HP12 3DS

Dear Mr Maccoll
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010
CONFIRMATION OF REGISTRATION
Name of the establishment or undertaking: Maccoll Media Ltd

Location of the activity: Harrem House, Ogilvie Road, High Wycombe,
Buckinghamshire, HP12 3DS

Date of Registration: 14/09/2012

With reference to your submission received on 04/09/2012, to carry out the repair or
refurbishment of Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment under waste exemption
T11 of the above Regulations at the above site.

We have now inspected your premises and can confirm that the operation has been
registered as exempt.

The exemption will remain valid at this site until 13/09/2015 we will remind you that the
exemption is due for renewal one month prior to this date. You can renew at any time
during the month prior to expiry but if you fail to renew during this period, you will have
to make a new application.

Although the above operation is now registered it remains so only whilst you operate
within the terms and conditions of the exemption and whilst you do not cause pollution,
harm to the human health or detriment to amenity. It is a criminal offence to carry out
this type of operation without an exemption or environmental permit. It is your
responsibility to ensure that you know what the legislation requires and that you
operate within it.
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Now that your exemption is registered, you may wish to enter your details on the
Waste Directory. The Directory can be useful if you are offering a waste management
service, as it helps people find disposal outlets for their wastes. If you are interested in
registering on the recycling directory please visit the Directory web-site at
www.wasterecycling.org.uk

If you have any queries about this matter please contact us by telephone on 03708
506 506 or email us at psc@environment-agency.gov.uk quoting your site reference
number NCC/059701/2012

Yours sincerely

Sudeesh Obula

Permitting Support Team

Phone 03708 506506

E-mail psc@environment-agency.gov.uk
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